

VIA ELECTRONIC MAIL TO: Matthew.Ramsey@energytransfer.com,
Gregory.Mcilwain@energytransfer.com, Eric.Amundsen@energytransfer.com and
Todd.Nardozzi@energytransfer.com

April 20, 2021

Matt Ramsey
Chief Operating Officer
Energy Transfer
8111 Westchester
Dallas, TX 75225

Re: CPF 3-2021-5003M

Dear Mr. Ramsey:

From April 29, 2019 to August 30, 2019, a representative of the Pipeline and Hazardous Materials Safety Administration (PHMSA) pursuant to Chapter 601 of 49 United States Code inspected Energy Transfer Company procedures for written operations and maintenance (O&M) procedures in Houston, Texas.

Energy Transfer Company submitted its amended procedures on April 20, 2021. My staff reviewed the amended procedures, and it appears that the inadequacies outlined in this Notice of Amendment have been corrected.

This letter is to inform you no further action is necessary and this case is now closed. Thank you for your cooperation.

Sincerely,

Gregory A. Ochs
Director, Central Region, OPS
Pipeline and Hazardous Materials Safety Administration